
 WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP  
COMMITTEE MEETING 
        September 5, 2023 

7:00 PM Regular Meeting, Courtroom 
 

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  

2. Requirements of the Sunshine Law (This meeting was advertised in the Burlington County 
Times on January 6, 2023 and electronic notice was given pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:39-1.5).  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Moment of Silence  

5. Roll Call 

6. PRESENTATION:  

a. 131-23 Resolution Appointing Police Officer, Dylan Relos 
Oath of Office for Officer Dylan Relos 
 

7. PROCLAMATION: Proclaiming the month of September as Prostate Cancer Awareness 
Month 
 

8. WORKSHOP:  
a. American Legion Building 
b. Economic Advisory Committee 

 
9. Approval of Minutes 

a. July 11, 2023 Executive Meeting Minutes 
b. August 8, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes 

 
10. Open Meeting to Public Comment on Agenda Items Only – Please remember to state your 

name and address for the record.                    

11. ORDINANCES: Second Reading – Open to Public Comment 
a. 9-2023 An Ordinance Amending Ordinance 12-1992: An Ordinance Amending the 

Code of the Township of Westampton to Provide for Licensing and Regulation of 
Towing and Storage Services 
 

b. 10-2023 An Ordinance Amending Chapter 88 of the Township Code of Westampton 
 

12. RESOLUTIONS:  
a. 130-23 Payment of Vouchers – this resolution approves the payment of bills through 

08/08/2023. 
 

13. CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTIONS - RESOLUTIONS NOTE: Consent Agenda items 
are considered to be routine and will be enacted with a single motion; any items requiring 



expenditure are supported by a Certification of Availability of funds; any items requiring 
discussion will be removed from the Consent Agenda. 
a. 132-23 Resolution Authorizing Sale of Microsoft Surface Pro 
b. 133-23 Resolution Appointing Contact Person for Employment Practices Liability for 

JIF 
c. 134-23 Resolution Authorizing Emergency Repairs to the Westampton Township 

Municipal Building 
d. 135-23 Resolution Imposing Tax Lien 
e. 136-23 Resolution Accepting Donation of Preowned Furniture 
f. 137-23 Resolution Accepting the USPCA AKC Reunite Grant 
g. 138-23 Resolution Approving Refunds Not Properly Issued for TDV 

 
 

14. Open Meeting for Public Comment - Please remember to state your name and  
                        address for the record. 
 

15. Dates to Remember: Next Township Committee Meeting Sept 19th @ 7PM, Historic 
Commission Sept 27th @ 7PM, Land Development Board Meeting Sept 6th @7PM, 
Recreation Committee Meeting Sept 13th @7PM, Timbuctoo Day Sept 23rd Time TBD, 
Fire Prevention Open House Oct 12th @6PM. 

16. Committee Liaison Reports/Comments  

17. Executive Session: 

a. Resolution No. 09.05.2023 - Resolution Authorizing the Township Committee and 
Support Staff to Meet in Private Session and Authorizing the Exclusion of the Public 
From that Portion of the Meeting Dealing with Specific Issues Requiring Non-Public 
Discussions: Attorney-Client Privilege – Personnel. 

18. Adjournment  
 
Please note: 

During the first public comment period, any resident or taxpayer of Westampton is welcome to comment on 
any governmental item of concern limited to the ordinances and resolutions being considered this evening. 
The second public comment period is open to any item of concern. A total of thirty (30) minutes has been 
allocated for each of the public comment periods. This time may be extended by the Committee.  

If you wish to be heard, come to the podium and give your name and address to the Clerk for the record. The 
amount of discussion of any single speaker will be limited to three (3) minutes. Large groups are urged to 
select someone to represent them. No speaker shall engage in any personally offensive, derogatory or 
abusive remarks. The Mayor shall immediately call to order any speaker who violates this provision. An 
officer of the WTPD may remove any disruptive person at the Mayor’s discretion.   

Public Comment is an opportunity for the public to present their views—both positive and negative. It is not 
a question-and-answer period. Neither the Mayor nor Committee Members will engage in a back-and-forth 
exchange so speakers are encouraged to present all their views. The Mayor as well as any Committee 
Member may respond to any comment after such speaker is finished. The Mayor may refer the speaker to the 
Township Administrator, Department Head or any Committee Member to respond in writing. 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPOINT FULL TIME PATROLMAN 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 131-23 
 

 WHEREAS, the Chief of Police has made a recommendation to appoint Patrolman Dylan 

Relos as a full-time member of the Westampton Township Police Department starting on August 

14, 2023. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Committee of the Township 

of Westampton, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey that Ptl. Dylan Relos, be and is 

hereby appointed to the position of Full Time Patrolman for the Police Department in the 

Township of Westampton to serve a probationary term of twelve (12) months starting on August 

14, 2023.   

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 

held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 

Jersey 08060 on September 5, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 
 

_______________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 
 



1 
 

TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON, NEW JERSEY 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 12-1992: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 

THE CODE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON TO PROVIDE FOR 
LICENSING AND REGULATION OF TOWING AND STORAGE SERVICES  

 
ORDINANCE NO. 9-2023 

 
 

WHEREAS, Ordinance number 12-1992 established Chapter 52A of the Township 

Code of Westampton Township and was subsequently amended as Chapter 224 upon 

codification through E-Code, and 

 

WHEREAS, section 224-4. Application for license; application fee, subsection 

B states that all applications for a tow operator’s license shall be accompanied by a fee 

to cover the Township’s costs in processing the application, and 

 

WHEREAS, the Chief of Police, or his designee, have determined that the fee must 

be increased from $100.00 to $150.00 to cover the Township’s cost in processing the tow 

operator’s application.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Township Committee that §224-4 

of Chapter 224 of the Westampton Township Code shall be amended as follows: 

 

Section 1. 

§224-4. Application for license; application fee. 

B. All applications for a tow operator’s license shall be accompanied by a fee of 

$150.00 to cover the Township’s costs in processing the application. 

Section 2. 

All other sections of Westampton Code Chapter 224 Towing and Storage shall 

remain in full force and effect. 

   Section 3. 

This ordinance shall take effect upon final passage and publication according to law. 

 



2 
 

The Township Committee hereby declares that all Ordinances and parts of Ordinances 

inconsistent with this ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such inconsistency. 

 
Roll Call Vote -Upon Introduction – 08/08/2023 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley   X    
Carr   X    

Mayor Henley   X    
Mungo X  X    
Wright  X X    

 
Roll Call Vote – Upon Adoption –  

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 
 

Adopted upon final reading on September 5, 2023 
 

 
 
 

________________________________ 
Mayor Sandy Henley 

 
Attest 

 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township 

 
 
 



1 
 

TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON, NEW JERSEY 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 88 OF THE TOWNSHIP CODE OF 
WESTAMPTON 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 10-2023 

 
 

WHEREAS, §88-16. G. lists exceptions to Article IV Household and 

Nonhousehold Animals; and  

WHEREAS, the Township Committee of the Township of Westampton wishes to 

amend Chapter 88 of the Township Code, entitled Animals to include an additional 

exception for allowance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Township Committee that §88-16 

of Chapter 88 of the Westampton Township Code shall be amended as follows: 

Section 1. 

§88-16. Exceptions 

G.   A property in the R-1 Zone, that is no less than one acre in size, may raise or keep 

no more than 4 poultry hens.  Any such hens must be housed in an acceptable coop that 

will protect from predators and prevent such non-household animals from roaming.  

Any coop maintained, in accordance with this subsection, must be in a fenced-in portion 

of the rear yard.  Roosters are specifically prohibited.   

Section 2. 

All other sections of Westampton Code Chapter 88 Animals shall remain in full 

force and effect. 

   Section 3. 

This ordinance shall take effect upon final passage and publication according to law. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2 
 

 
The Township Committee hereby declares that all Ordinances and parts of Ordinances 

inconsistent with this ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such inconsistency. 

 
Roll Call Vote -Upon Introduction – 08/08/2023 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley    X   
Carr X  X    

Mayor Henley   X    
Mungo  X X    
Wright   X    

 
Roll Call Vote – Upon Adoption –  

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 
 

Adopted upon final reading on September 5, 2023 
 

 
 
 

________________________________ 
Mayor Sandy Henley 

 
Attest 

 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township 

 
 
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPROVING PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 09/05/2023 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 130-23 

 
 WHEREAS, the Township is in receipt of various vouchers submitted by vendors and/or 
other claimants for goods rendered and/or services provided to the Township; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that there exists a line-item 
appropriation against which each claim shall be charged and that there are sufficient funds 
available for the payment of each voucher; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each voucher contains a certification of a department head, or duly 
designated representative having personal knowledge of the facts that the goods have been 
provided or services rendered to the Township and that the goods or services are consistent with 
prior authorizations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a list of all conforming claims which have been approved by the Chief 
Financial Officer has been prepared and reviewed by the Township Committee and is appended 
hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
 NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Committee for the Township of Westampton for the 
reasons set forth above hereby approves the payment of the vouchers set forth on the attached 
Exhibit A and this Resolution shall be recorded as part of the minutes of this meeting and shall 
upon approval be open to the public. 
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on September 5, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



















































































TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE OF MICROSOFT SURFACE PRO 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 132-23 

WHEREAS, certain Township employees are provided portable electronic devices to 

access their township email and for document reviews; and 

WHEREAS, former Chief of Police Stephen Ent received a Microsoft Surface Pro in 

2019, to which the value of the Surface Pro has diminished due to the change in technology over 

the last several years; and  

WHEREAS, New Jersey State Statute 40A:11-36 allows for the sale or disposition of 

property “if the estimated fair value of the property to be sold does not exceed the applicable bid 

threshold (15% of bid limit) in any one sale or is either livestock for perishable goods, it may be 

sold at private sale without advertising for bids”; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township of Westampton, County of 

Burlington and State of New Jersey hereby approves the sale of one Microsoft Surface Pro for 

the price of $25.00. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 

meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 

New Jersey 08060 on September 5, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 

 

__________________________________ 

Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



 
 

 
TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

 
RESOLUTION APPOINTING CONTACT PERSON  

FOR THE EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY ATTORNEY CONSULTATION 
SERVICE 

BURLINGTON COUNTY MUNICIPAL JOINT INSURANCE FUND 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 133-23 

 
  

WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton, herein after referred to as 
“MUNICIPALITY”, is a member of the Burlington County Municipal Joint Insurance Fund, 
hereinafter referred to as the “FUND”; and 

 
WHEREAS, the FUND has adopted a policy authorizing the Employment Practices 

Liability Attorney Consultation Service; and  
 
WHEREAS, the FUND requires the MUNICIPALITY TO DESIGNATE specific 

managerial or supervisory individuals who have telephone access to the EPL Hotline; and  
 
NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved that the governing body of the Township of 

Westampton does hereby appoint Brian Ferguson, Police Lieutenant as its additional contact 
person.  

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on September 5, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EMERGENCY REPAIR TO MUNICIPAL  
BUILDING PLUMBING VALVES 

RESOLUTION NO. 134-23 

 WHEREAS, the Public Work Department has determined through an inspection that the 
municipal building plumbing valves are in need of repair; and 

WHEREAS, the Director of Public obtained the necessary quotes per the Local Public 
Contract Laws in N.J.S.A. 40A:11-4; and  

WHEREAS, the lowest quote obtained was from Action Plumbing, Inc. located at 7 East 
Stow Road, Marlton, NJ 08053; and  

WHEREAS, the scope of work will include replacement of the water main shut off and 
other minor repairs to the valve system; and  

WHEREAS, it is at the recommendation of the Director of Public Works to award the 
contract to Action Plumbing, Inc. in the amount of $7,495.00, which is certified by the Chief 
Financial Officer, utilizing the funds from the 2018 Capital Budget Ordinance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Council of the Township 
of Westampton, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, as follows: 

1. The Chief Financial Officer is hereby authorized and directed to approve and forward 
a purchase requisition to Action Plumbing, Inc. located at 7 East Stow Road, Marlton, 
NJ 08053 for the repairs for the Westampton Township Municipal building valve 
system in an amount not to exceed $7,495.00. 

2.  
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting held 
in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 
08060 on September 5, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 

________________________________ 

Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 





TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
RESOLUTION IMPOSING LIEN 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 135-23 

 
 WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer of the Township of Westampton 
attempted to notify the following property owners of a violation of Chapter 95 of the 
Township Code; specifically, the failure to remove the overgrowth of grass, weeds and 
debris on the subject property; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the house appears to have been abandoned and the Township 
received no response to their letters; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Public Works Department at the request 
of the Township Administrator performed the mowing and cleanup of the 
property/properties and the Public Works Director and Municipal Clerk have certified the 
costs to perform these services to the Township Committee, as shown in attached 
“Schedule A” 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Westampton Township 
Committee that the cost for the mowing of the properties as certified by the Municipal 
Clerk and Director of Public Works be added to and become a part of the taxes next 
assessed and levied upon such properties as provided in Chapter 95 of the Code of the 
Township of Westampton. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this Resolution is forwarded to the 
Tax Collector and Mortgage Company. 

Schedule “A” 
 

61 N Hill Drive  Block 301.04 Lot 30  $   200.00 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey 
at their meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas 
Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on September 5, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting 
Township Clerk.  
 

_________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

ACCEPTANCE OF PREOWNED FURNITURE 
DONATION 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 136-23 

 
 

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:5-29 authorizes the acceptance of bequests, legacies and gifts 
by local units; and  
 
 WHEREAS, The Township of Westampton has been offered a gift of preowned office 
furniture and other various fixtures valued at $16,100.00; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Township Council of the Township of Westampton recognizes that the 
acceptance of the aforesaid gift will benefit the township to help replace dilapidated furniture and 
other fixtures; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of the Township 
of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, that the Township Committee 
authorizes the acceptance of preowned donation (valued at $16,100.00) to be used by the 
Township and in accordance with the provisions of N.J.S.A.40A:5-29. 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 
held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 
Jersey 08060 on September 5, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 
 
 
 
 



Qty Description Amount
7 Cubicle style desk sets 10,500.00$       
2 large tv-style monitors 800.00$             

misc office supplies, pens, markers, folders, envelo 300.00$             
13 padded office chairs 1,300.00$         
8 top wall cabinets 200.00$             
5 2-piece credenzas 3,000.00$         

16,100.00$       

Furniture Donation 09.05.2023



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

ACCEPTANCE OF USPCA AKC REUNITE 
GRANT 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 137-23 

 
 

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:5-29 authorizes the acceptance of bequests, legacies and gifts 
by local units; and  
 
 WHEREAS, The Township of Westampton has been awarded the USPCA AKC Reunite 
Bloodhound grant with a value of $7,500.00; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the acceptance of the grant will allow the Township to participate in the 
USPCA AKC Reunite program to procure a Bloodhound canine for use in search and rescue 
functions for the Township and surrounding entities in need of assistance; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Township Council of the Township of Westampton recognizes that the 
acceptance of the aforementioned grant will benefit the township to assist in specialized 
functions and calls for service handled by the Westampton Police Department; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of the Township 
of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, that the Township Committee 
authorizes the acceptance of the aforementioned grant (valued at $7,500.00) to be used by the 
Township and in accordance with the provisions of N.J.S.A.40A:5-29. 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 
held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 
Jersey 08060 on September 5, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING REFUNDS  
NOT PROPERLY ISSUED 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 138-23 

 
 WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 54:4-3.30a allows for the exemption from taxation from 
real and personal property for a Veteran who is a resident who has a total or 100% 
permanent disability, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the resident was previously granted the exception under Resolution 
number 83-23; and 
 
 WHEREAS, refunds from a previous overpayment from a mortgage payment 
were not properly issued. 
  
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Westampton Township 
Committee authorizes the Tax Collector to refund the following 2023 taxes: 
 

Name:            John Brooks 
Address:        186 E. Country Club Dr. 
Block/Lot:     1001.13 / 26 
Amount:        $2,720.57 
     

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey 
at their meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas 
Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on September 5, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting 
Township Clerk.  

 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



1 
 

RESOLUTION No. 09/05/2023 
EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC FROM PUBLIC MEETING 

TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

WHEREAS, Section 7.a of Chapter 231 Public Law 1975, otherwise known as the “Open 
Public Meetings Act” states that except as provided by Section 7.b, all meetings of a public 
body, such as the Township Committee, shall be open to the public at all times; and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 7.b provides that the Township Committee may exclude the public 

only from the portion of a meeting at which the Township Committee discusses certain subjects 
which are listed in said Section; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Township Committee desires to discuss certain subject(s) which are 

listed in said section and desires to exclude the public from the portion of the meeting at which 
the Township Committee will discuss said subject(s); and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 8 of Chapter 231, Public Law 1975 states that no public body shall 

exclude the public from any meeting to discuss any matter described in Section 7.b until the 
public body shall, at a meeting to which the public shall be admitted, first adopt a Resolution 
making certain statements with respect to the subject(s) to be discussed. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of 

Westampton in the County of Burlington and State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 

1. That the Township hereby declares that the general nature of the subject(s) to be 
discussed by the Township Committee in closed session is as follows: 
 
a. Attorney Client Privilege – Personnel 

That the Township Committee hereby declares that its discussion of the aforementioned 
subject(s) may be made public at a time when the Township Attorney advises the 
Township Committee that the disclosure of the discussion will not detrimentally affect any 
right, interest or duty of the Township or any other entity with respect to said discussion. 

 
2. That the Township Committee for the aforementioned reasons hereby declares that the 

public is excluded from the portion of the meeting during which the above discussion 
shall take place and hereby directs the Township Clerk to take the appropriate action to 
effectuate the terms of this Resolution. 



2 
 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 
of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 
held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 
Jersey 08060 on September 5, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk. 

 
 
 
 
 

Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 


	09.05.2023
	131-23 Resolution Appointing Police Officer Dylan Relos 
	9-2023 Amending 16-2010 Tow Fees
	Section 1.

	10-2023 Amending Chap 88 Nonhousehold Animals
	Section 1.

	130-23 Payment of Vouchers 09.05.2023
	BILL LIST-SEPTEMBER 5 2023
	132-23 Authorizing Sale of Laptop 09.05.2023
	133-23 MEL Alternate Contact
	134-23 Resolution Authorizing Municipal Building Valve Repair
	134-23 municipal building cert of funds plumbing 2023
	135-23 Lien Public Works
	136-23 Furniture Donation Acceptance 
	136-23 Sched A Furniture
	Sheet1

	137-23 USPCA AKC Reunite Grant Resolution
	138-23 Tax Refunds TDV and Overpayment
	09.05.2023 Closed Session
	ADPEAF1.tmp
	Sheet1




